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Sir Arthur Currie,
Principal,

McGill University,
Montreal, Que.

Dear Sir Arthur:

I am off for Kyoto to-night, but cannot go without
expressing to you the appreciation that I think all of us
in the Institute feel, for the great help you have been in
bringing it and more particularly the Montreal branch, to
its present condition. You will notice by this morning's
Gazette that there are forty-four Canadians attending the
conference - an astounding thing which would have been in-
conceivable a few years ago. This result has not all been
due to the Canadian Institute, but the Institute has had a
big share in promoting this new international spirit and you
have had an important part in bringing it about.

I am sorry that you are not zble to come with us
this year, but I trust that by the time another conference
comes around, you will be fully restored and perhaps not as
badly time-bound as you are at present.

I am sending for your informationa complete set of
the conference and delegation papers which have gone through
the hands of Professor Norman MacKenzie and the Research Com-
mittee. That of Sir Robert and the one on the Gest Library
will be printed, in their final form, but the present copies
are for the immediate use of the delegatiom.

We are taking a library of about three hundred books
gnd documents, so the erudition of the party should be greatly
increased before the end of the Vvoyage.

With kind regards, I am

Yours very sincerely,
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